From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2010 16:02

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: RE: Conf calls
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Andrew, thanks, | am sure you know the note was not directed at you. Have the best weekend you can!

R

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 18 June 2010 16:00

To: Richard Jeffrey; Anthony Rush; Steven Bell; Mark Hamill; Susan Clark; William Mowatt; Jim Molyneux; J Blair
Anderson; Stewart McGarrity; Alastair Richards; Mandy Haeburn-Little

Cc: david_mackay
Subject: RE: Conf calls

Richard
| will attend the call.

kind regards

Andrew S. Fitchie
Partner, Location Head Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0)
F: +44 (0)

Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 18 June 2010 15:11

To: Anthony Rush; Fitchie, Andrew; Steven Bell; Mark Hamill; Susan Clark; 'William Mowatt'; Jim Molyneux; J Blair
Anderson; Stewart McGarrity; Alastair Richards; Mandy Haeburn-Little

Cc: david_mackay GillINENEE
Subject: Conf calls

Dear all,

A number of you have been to see me separately to complain that there is a lack of teamwork/engagement/trust
across the project and the different parts of the team at the moment. | know there is a lot going on at the moment,
and everyone is very busy, | appreciate the pressure this puts on everyone. It is not possible or necessary for
everyone to know everything all the time, but it is important we all keep each other informed as much as possible to
avoid tripping each other up or duplicating effort. | had hoped that the instigation of these conference calls might go
some way to addressing this problem. This is especially important given the fact that we no longer have the level 2
meetings on a Monday. The next call is at 6pm on Monday, where | will feedback on the days events and any
developments over the weekend. Can you all please make the effort to try and be available.

Thanks
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Richard

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: (+44) (O) NN
Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

En‘mbuwh Find us on
rams \s} E Facebook

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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
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